From May 06, 2022 to June 27, 2022

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER

FAILURE TO MEET THE DISTRIBUTION DISINFECTANT **RESIDUAL TREATMENT TECHNIQUE**

ESTE INFORME CONTIENE INFORMACION IMPORTANTE ACERCA DE SU AGUA POTABLE. HAGA QUE ALGUIEN LO TRADUZCA PARA USTED, O HABLE CON ALGUIEN QUE LO ENTIENDA.

Bla	awnox Borough	did not meet treatment techni	que requirements.
am	nount of disinfectant is too low,		resent in the pipes of the distribution system. If the Ve are required to maintain a minimum disinfectant the water supplied to consumers.
4 s in a	samples. The standard is that t	he disinfectant residual cannot be und	ctant residual concentration less than 0.2 mg/L in ler 0.2 mg/L in more than 1 samples for two months a risk that the water may have contained disease-
Wł	hat should I do?		
•	There is nothing you need to	do. You do not need to boil your wate	er or take other corrective actions.
•	If you have a severely compromised immune system, have an infant, are pregnant, or are elderly, you may be a increased risk and should seek advice from your health care providers about drinking this water. General guideline on ways to lessen the risk of infection by microbial contaminants are available from EPA's Safe Drinking Water Hotlin at 1-800-426-4791.		
		contain disease-causing organisms. oms such as nausea, cramps, diarrhe	These organisms include bacteria, viruses, and a, and associated headaches.
	• •	only by organisms in your drinking wat sist, you may want to seek medical adv	ter, but also by other factors. If you experience any vice.
Wł	hat does this mean? This is r	not an emergency. If it had been, you	would have been notified within 24 hours.
Wł	hat is being done? We did the	e following to return disinfectant to an	acceptable level:
ta			lves in the system to assit with the problem. THe to finish some of the valve repairs by the end of
	r more information, please call 2-828-4141	Kathy Ulanowicz/ Mallori McDowell of	Blawnox Borough Public Water System at
	received this notice directly		this water, especially those who may not have nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You copies by hand or mail.
Th	is notice is being sent to you by	y <u>Blawnox Borough Public Water Syst</u>	em
PWS ID#: 5020004			Date distributed: 8/3/2022